
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket No. 50-390
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant License Nos. CPPR-91

During an NRC inspection conducted on August 8 - September 9, 1994, a
violation of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the "General
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C, the violation is listed below:

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion III Design Control, and TVA's
approved Quality Assurance Plan requires, in part, that measures be
established to assure that applicable regulatory requirements are
translated correctly into drawings. These measures shall include
provisions to assure that appropriate quality standards are specified
and included in design documents and that deviations from such standards
are controlled.

Contrary to the above, as of August 8, 1994, the following examples of
failure to assure appropriate quality standards are included in design
documents and that deviations from such standards are controlled were
identified:

1. Watts Bar Design Criteria (WB-DC) 40-24, Radiation Monitoring,
Rev. 3, dated July 30, 1993, requires, in part, sample withdrawal
points to be a minimum of five diameters downstream of flow
disturbances, and sample tubing fittings such as tees and elbows
be avoided.

Drawing Change Authorization (DCA) Number M-17610-A pages 17 and
18 incorporated in the Design Change Notice (DCN) design output
document for the condenser exhaust radiation monitoring system
(RMS) sample line did not include selected design criteria
requirements specified in WB-DC 40-24. The document specifies a
sample line "tee" leading to 1-RE-90-129 and I-Re-90-99
particulate and gaseous monitoring systems, respectively. In
addition, requirements for location of the sample probe withdrawal
point within the condenser exhaust stack were not specified. As a
result, the sample lines supplying monitors 1-RE-90-129 and 1-RE-
90-99 were not located a minimum of five diameters downstream of
flow disturbances.

2. WB-DC, 40-24, Radiation Monitoring, Rev. 3, dated July 30, 1993,
requires, in part, the design and procurement of RMS equipment to
satisfy the pressure, temperature, and humidity ambient conditions
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described in WB-DE-40-42, and radiation dose values for normal
operating conditions to be the maximum 40-year total integrated
dose (TID) for the respective location in the plant. Section 7.1
requires exceptions to the design criteria to be technically
supported and adequately documented.

Both the expected maximum continuous temperatures and TIDs for the
the main steam line low-range monitor locations in the north and
south valve rooms exceeded the vendor instrument test
specifications and no exceptions to the design criteria were
documented.

This is a severity Level IV violation (Supplement II) applicable to Unit 1.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Tennessee Valley Authority is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C.
20555 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, and a copy to the
NRC Resident Inspector at Watts Bar, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be clearly
marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each
violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for
disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and the
results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. If an
adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order or Demand for Information may be issued as to why the license should not
be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper
should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given
to extending the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this (*+-k day ofoc*M41994


